
At. 12, Frederick, Md. 21701 
9/20/74 

14r. Fred Jordan 
Grove Frees 
53 E.11 St., 
New York, a. Y. loolo 
Dear Fred, 

The summer has passed and you were not able to COW here, as we discussed, to go 
over what i regard as veluebla literary propertien with which I, persalally, ceeept 
do anything now. I write about one that exists in draft, unread except where I had 
to go over it to pick ur the trend. 

To call it merely a Watergate or a Nixon book is not to describe it. The title, 
long before the event, is The Uhieeeacheent of kichard Nixon.  The purpoaa was to 
tell why Nixon would not allow himself to be impeached and what had to be hidden. 

An of today there has not been a single expose of Watergate. There have been many 
books, 30Ec of the last aelline best. But not one get to the cuts of It. Woodward 
and Bernstein did no investigating and their book is an account of their non-investi-
gation. I know them both. This book inclueca what they were afraid to use. In confi-
dence except for Barney only, it also tells bow the CIA got them the Pulitzer. 

It is a CIA book, with dieelosures of CIA involvements not known. It maces and 
establishes Nixon's and Ford's ege-Watergate connections with several Watergatere. 
Take this literally. For 1.22111. 

I Beep up with these thin-s. The passing of time requires no corrections of which 
I know. Nor does time date any of the contents except the very begiaeing, welch was, 
when written, nemseary for compreheesion but today ie not needed. The rest needn 
editing only. Perhaps some additions, certainly cutting. I think that with good 
editing it will also read like . permonal eetectivo etoeY6 

I don't kn,..)w w%at you took from what I did for you on McDonald with just a couple 
of days and without once leaving home. I hope it told you i now my business. Dick should 
be able to tell you that repeatedly I told him what would happen before it happened. 
With Nixon he should tell you that at tee begennine, the very beginning, I told him 
that only a coup !meld keep Nixon in office and that of the means by which he would 
leave the White Ebu3o impeachment was Aeaat likely. He should remember that when he 
told me the Bantam special with Clark °flambe:off that he said would cream the markee 
I said would not and despite eollenhofFTs record would not be a really good work if 
he in fact did an expose. The second time I saw Dick about this Bantam had cancelled. 

Dick first introduced me to a German publishod's rep who was at first excited but 
then for unexplained reasons backed out. he than introduced me to Darold. Ober and 
Asoociates, the firm I recently referred to in writing you. Peter Sheppard was the 
agent. when 1 sent him rough drafts of two chapters without oven reading them to give 
his an idea of the exciting new evidence that would not be investigated he threw up 
his hands and said it was not possible. These beveme the Boward Eughes part of the 
known part of the story, part of which is not known and were the book not already so 
long, could be added. kaybe should be. That book, a defieitive aria, grew too long. 
There is, for example, a chapter on Pat Gray that could make a separate book but I 
do not think there is a lags market for it without :orgaeization. It ie the length 
of a short book. It is because of this length that, put that aside and adopted the 
simpler formula. 



a 

Y. 

I lead what most people might regard an a crazy life. I am into too much but I 
complete what I think for aoyono would be a remarkable percentage of what I start. 
athalt and despite the speed with which I moat work, a speed that require me to 
publish rough drafts only, in more than a million published words 1 have yet to 
receive a single complaint from anyone of whom I'vo written, and I've published some 
pretty otif: stuff. Wh©n charge the Dopartwent of Juotioe with suboraino poojury 
by the 'iIE their response is that I know more about this subject (JO K aotaassination) 
than aoyono it Oho Fill. And they do not lay charges oo me. 15vou though I have done 
this repeatedly under oath. 

What I'm trying to say is that with an enormous output and while being my own 
publisher my work otacks. It also has a connideoablo follooing. I nuet iwra letters 
from not lewd than 5,000 strangern. 4y work also in now. I have done tho imioneering 
in the fields in which 1 work. 

The problems, aside from what one can can do, are the conditions snider which I 
have to .trite and ay tondonay to ba ovoroinforoativo. Eot with feet or content or 
commercial potential. With my Last book, for which all production costs had to be 
borroeed, I have paid them all off aad am boginniog to get a return without making 
a single public apparanco on it, without doing a single TV show on it, without a 
sinflo ad or aro/ corazsroial dietribution. It will snake money if I do not count the 
cost ofmy life's work itself. The same will be true, perhaps more true, of the 
book I'm propariug to print aow. Thin one woy break the JTK. cane Acta open. with 
any luck at all it will. 

So, I'm writing to make a proposal for you to take over '4142_g_4orailagoloot 
book undo, olooat aoy conditions you want with the solo stipulations fidelity to the 
unedited work and that you deliver the remainders to me free when you decide to 
remainder. 

If you and Barney are willing to do this I will make some sogoostions that I 
think you will find will reduce your producoion coats considerabiy and add to the 
sales potential. I am also Wiling to take no advance for a 51:o; share of the net 
if In turn you will make a suriouc off art to sell the book in which I will help. 

If this can bo of intern:A what would to requioad aoula be that T mad the 
manuscript as I had to lay it aside for my work on the Ray case a year ago and 
then roana xorom so we can both havo a 000y. l'O aloo have to romoite and condense 
the opening to eliminate that now in not needed. I 000ld not do this until I have 
the coatoo book in oho hands of the _sinter. I could. completo it before I haven to start 
selling that book and I would then return to other work pertly written. 

It would also require a patient editor. Het bocauoc wed ficht. 1-4.3(.14ue oC the 
conditions under which I did the original writing. 

I hope to be able to give the coming book to the printer in about two weekn. 
The initial cost to you if this can be of interest would be a xoroxiao coat only. 
I would read that which does not have to be eliminated, correct without rowoitino 
what 13 comprehonsiblop xernx and then am  back and redo the beittniIlz. 

Watergate in thu fullest sonse is a significant part of our history. The CIA's 
moicloun part in it should be expooad. There shoulu be a published record of what has 
not been out togother. This is why I an willing to make an offer that is not the 
advontagoous one for me. I hop- it koay interest you end Barney. 

sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


